From: Munger, Bridget [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C54E1F650CEA49968A5ABA689C204F61-BCMUNGER]
Sent: 6/20/2017 5:14:51 PM

To: Grzyb, Julie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=75d1654d45154¢2abb08596a2¢9af282-jagrzyb]
Subject: RE: FAQ's

Ok, please take a look as soon as you can. The new GenX section of the website cannot go live until we have the FAQs
reviewed and approved up the chain of command.

Bridget Munger

Public Information Officer

N.C. Department of Environmental Quality
Division of Energy, Mineral and Land Resources
Division of Water Resources

919-807-6363 office
919-207-7786 mobile
bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov

1612 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1612

From: Grzyb, lulie

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Munger, Bridget <bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: FAQ's

Bridget,
I am meeting with Connie right now to go over reporter questions and FAQ's if we have time.
Julie

Julie A Grzyb

Supervisor

NPDES Complex Permitting

NC DEQ / Division of Water Resources / Water Quality Permitting

New 919 807 6380  office
919 707 9000 main office
wiie grevb@nodenr.aoy

Physical Address: 512 North Salisbury St.,Raleigh, NC, 27604
Mailing Address: 1617 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC, 27699-1617
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